From: Bill Schlei

To: Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Tim Boldt

Subject: Fwd: Public Safety Solar Stop signs
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:03:15 PM
Amber,

Here’s one more to add for discussion.

Again, please let me know if we can ad this or not and copy Alder Boldt please.
Thanks, Bill S

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Boldt <tboldt@manitowoc.org>
Date: August 1, 2021 at 6:53:42 PM CDT
To: Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Public Safety Solar Stop signs

How do I go through to try and get flashing solar stop signs near our schools?

I was told they cost approx $2000. Do we have to get special funding. I like the
one they have by Jackson Elementary. I would like to see one on 16th and
Division (north bound). I till have to go to a couple of the other schools to see if
would be wise to put others up as well.

Thank you for your time

Tim Boldt/D7

Sent from my iPad


mailto:bschlei@manitowoc.org
mailto:anoworatzky@manitowoc.org
mailto:tboldt@manitowoc.org

